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WOODY

From: john.lynch@utsandiego.cem

Sent: Sunday, September 02, 2012 6:49 AM

To: papadoug@manchesterfinancialgroup.com

Cc: woody@gtinewsphoto.com; jeff light@utsandiego.com; chris.lipp@utsandiego.com;
ryan.kiesel@utsandiego.com; rgibbons@manchesterfinancialgroup.com;
bill.osborne@utsandiego.com

Subject: Re: Union Tribune Public Union Corruption Cover Up

If there is any corruption present in our county the UT intends not only to cover, but to be
at the center of its investigation.

Our editorial leadership will respond and I quire...john lynch
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2012, at 8:51 PM, "Papa Doug" <papadoug@manchesterfinancialgroup.com> wrote:

Wow! I am very confidant that our news staff has never been paid to
not cover corruption. Please provide any proof of this allegation

Papa Doug
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On Sep 1, 2012, at 12:33 PM, "WOODY-GTINEWS™
<woody@etinewsphoto.com<mailto:woody@gtinewsphoto.com>> wrote:
>

> Mr. Manchester,

> I understand you are the new owner of the Union Tribune, and all reports indicate you are
an honest man that does not like public union corruption and cover up. A two year undercover
investigation of public corruption in San Diego County, and its financial connections to the
news media has been to say the least, eye opening. That investigation included the Union
Tribune,

>

> I have watched as the UT reporters avoided investigating and reporting on first responder
election fraud and massive evidence tampering, which included news media groups taking large
amounts of money from the unions as the same time they protected them from coverage.
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